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ENVIRONMENTAL P70 7o wm
Environmental Protection Agency AGENCY ,
P.0. Box 3000 11 JUN 201 ?
Johnstown Castle Estate é
Co. Wexford !

E.P.A. Ref  W0167-03

8 June 2012
&

&
Re: Waste Licence Review Application W0167- 03 Q&aver Ireland Waste-to-Energy
facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath
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Dear Sir/Madam, P&

St

\\ $

Our current application to you mclqé%g& request for extension of the hours of waste
acceptance, and for unrestnctedd%#s of waste dispatch for the above facility. The

existing and proposed hours of \géste acceptance, as per the application, are shown in

the table below; S
S
Current Proposed Period
08:00 — 18:30 06:00 — 20:00 Mon - Fri
08:00 - 14:00 06:00 - 14:00 Sat

Following recent consultation with the Carranstown Residents Association, we write to
propose that the existing hours of waste acceptance (Mon — Fri) of 08:00 to 18:30 be
changed to allow for only one additional hour in the morning. Therefore the hours of
waste acceptance would be 07:00 to 18:30 Monday to Friday. We propose that the
waste acceptance hours on Saturdays remain unchanged.
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the multhutiiny company
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INDAVER

For clarity, the following table shows the revised hours of waste acceptance requested:

Current Proposed Period
08:00 — 18:30 07:00 — 18:30 Mon - Fri
08:00 - 14:00 No Change Sat

For the dispatch of residues/wastes from site, it is proposed to follow the new hours of
waste acceptance requested above, with a provision that in exceptional circumstances,
residues/wastes be allowed to depart the site outside these hours with written notification
provided to the EPA no later than 10:00 on the following working day.
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Conor Jonés <<
Infrastructure Director N
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c.c. Carranstown Residents Assaociation (Mr. Gerry Tallon)
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